

ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

The minutes of the **Annual Parish Meeting** held at 7.00 pm on Monday 29th April 2019 in Westleton Village Hall.

Ian Haines
Clerk of the Council

There were 14 people in attendance

AGENDA

Chair for the Meeting

Arlette Smith in the Chair.

Apologies

Apologies were received from Paul Holmes, Ian Johnson, Chris Freeman and County Councillor Richard Smith.

Minutes of the previous meeting

It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd April 2018 were a true record.

Matters arising from the minutes

There were no matters arising.

Annual report from District Councillor

Cllr Gower referred to the establishment of the new East Suffolk District Council and the forthcoming local elections which will see him stand down.

The Parish Council wished to place on record their thanks and appreciation to Cllr Gower his contribution and support.

Annual report from SCC County Councillor

Cllr R Smith had submitted a written report which was circulated with the papers for the meeting.

The Parish Council also wished to place on record their appreciation to Cllr Smith.

Annual report from Police Community Support Officer

A report had been received from the Safer Neighbourhood Team in the year to March 2019 which showed recorded crime figures for Westleton parish. The meeting was pleased to note that numbers were again down on the previous year.

Annual report from the Parish Council

Arlette Smith read from a written report summarising the main activities and work carried out by the Parish Council over the preceding 12 months.

A presentation was given to Cllrs Roy Swindell and Alex Alexander as a mark of appreciation for all their years of service on the Parish Council and their individual contributions. Best wishes and thanks were recorded.

Report from Glebe Meadow CIC

A report had been submitted by Sarah Quinlan giving an update on the scheme to develop the Westleton Vicarage and Glebe site to provide independent living accommodation for local people (aged 65+) in the village.

Further related discussion on this item was covered in the Parish Council meeting which followed – see minute 19/76(g).

Report of Village Hall Committee

The latest newsletter from the Trustees had been circulated for information. It was noted that the actual building works were now scheduled to commence on 13 May.

Any Other Business

There were no items raised.

Date of next Annual Parish Meeting

To be confirmed.

Chairman..... Date
(signed)